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11/27/90
Dr. uyril 'HTQCht
~ept. Pathology
Central llodica Center & Hospital
1200 Centre hve,
Pittsburgh, Pa. 15219

Deayr Cyril,

Thanks for your letter of the 16th. iy wife a'md I had talked it over and we
cane to the sane conclusion you did, that there isn t nuch we can do. I'm waiting for
the clain for attorneys' feesto hit ne.

Thore ia ssome"»:h‘g.m; else I think you should know but I'd rather you keup it to
yourself because I don % %ake controversy as I once did.

Some months ago Greenviood Press y a suposedly scholerly publisher, asked Dave
Wrone and me to reed and offer opinion and cousents on *hil sielanson's nanuscript of
a book he titled "Spy Saga" on Oswddd and *he intelligence comnections Helansen at+ributes
to hime I'd read Melanson's "The liurkdn Conspiracy,” about the King assassination, and
it is about as dishonesat, inconpetent and often silly and hurtful book as I could then
recall, on any subject. But "Spy Saga" was worse, much worse. So very bad that I decided
to do a couplete job of coumenting on ite i'm sure the publisher was surprised to get
80-some pages of this single spacéng. 4nd 4 gave them my permission to give it to Phil
and ry vord that I would respond to any corment he might have. I was swre thas not even
The National Enquirer would publish ite dnd I heard nothing from the publisher or from
Phil. Dabe agreed that it is a terriblc bonk and 4ha% is what he reported.

Yesterdoy he phoned to tell me he'd seen i in a bookstore so I checked and found
ons here and got ite I did that only on the chance that I might be asked about it. The
text is only about 160 pages. I'm not zoing %o read it but I did check the index on St
of the worst things he'd done into extensively, the fiction that “ules Ricco Bimble was
a CIa agent. I'd sent Ureenwood the proof that he wasn't. So, there is no mention of linm
in the index. But the book is so incredidly bad that it is not posaible to change its
character with editing to reriove or change all the serious flaws I found in 4+.

a8 I'n sure you'll agree, this kind of stufi’ further destroys the credibility of
all lsgitluate cridicism. 4 you may not knou, the agencies distribute detelled uemes on
these things and thereby persuade shose they want o persaude hat it aud ail other
criticisng are baseless or worsa. - can'i tell ryou how many of Such memos I'Ve scen.

Un a subject & know you are interested in, the Riclky White concoctions, I was
surprised to get & visit fron tuo of the soldier-of-fortune types you nay have heard of ,
Gerry fatrick Hemming and Ray Hargraves. Unless they lied they arve wokdrg for “ud in his
continuing efforts to make up into down and White's stupid stuff appear to be factual. I
rogret that our friend, so fine and wise a human in all other areas, is robidly inssne
on this and nothing persuades hin.

He also should have learhed years ago that when it is not entirely strange to him
Berming is remerkably economical with the truth. I've forgotten whai he sorved seven
Years in jail for. Of Hargmaves' criminal reford * do recall tha® he served time for
bomblng an SDS office in Southern Ealirvornia in 1963 and that he was accused of killing
one of the other training at Yo Hume Key for an invasion of “uba.

White is 8till going mround getting attention. about two weeks ago a San "'rancisco
radio station phoned me to ask me about his story before he and others were to be airved.

Supposedly Bud and his Dallas center got $80,000 fron a movie/ documentaryu producer
name Ho to act as their technlcal advisers. 4fter the Bexas papers pretty well eiuposed
“ndte Ho told one of them that it would not necessarily be White's story but he was ine
terested in the JIK assassination. Thase "ex erts" he has are the kind of investigators

who could not find pubic hari in an overworked aﬁd undercjeaned whord gpuae#e{‘f rush hour!
Bast wishes, *.rold Weisberg i
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November 16, 1990

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold:

I was sorry to learn that the appellate court denied your motion.
I doubt very much that there is anything further you can do. However,
you will hve to check this out with a Maryland attorney who is knowledge-
able regarding appeal procedures in your jurisdiction.

With best wishes.

Sincerely,

.
Cyﬁ mht, M.D., J.D.
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